

# Angel P. Olivares Espinosa

## Summary

Professional with **international** work and educational experience. Excellent level and fluent in **English** and Spanish. I am very experienced in route planning in natural and built **environments**. Excellent written and **oral communication** skills. During my undergraduate I approved **geology** and **paleontology** modules and also conducted research on paleontology of the Holocene.

## Skills

- ★ Navigation with GPS and map interpretation.
- ★ Public communication.
- ★ Social networks and on-line marketing.
- ★ Expedition planning.
- ★ Horse riding.
- ★ Mountaineering.
- ★ Web design using Wix platform.



info@basquenomads.com  
olivares.angelp@gmail.com



20750 - Zumaia



+34 642183632



Class B



Spanish (Native)  
English (C1)  
Euskera (Elemental)



www.basquenomads.com



@basquenomads

## Experience

2017-2018. **Self-employed** in Basquenomads. I am developing nature interpretation guided tours and contacting and meeting with local tourism companies and accommodation owners to offer them my own tourism services with a focus on nature and local culture. I successfully generated publicity and addressed online marketing.

2014-2017. **Environmental consultant** for several institutions in Latin America and Europe. In this position I constantly read scientific literature and communicated with colleagues and bosses in English. My main jobs involved mapping, environmental analysis, expedition planning, flora and fauna identification and leading groups of people. I gained an international understanding of the environment and highly developed my written and oral communication.

2012-2013. **Conference receptionist** for Ecoclima (Climate change related meeting) and Latin American Congress of Private Natural Protected Areas. I was in charge of ushering English-speaking assistants around the conferences buildings and also guided them around the city. I had to deal with people from different scientific backgrounds with varied English accents.

2011. **Tourist guide** for Grand Patagonia. I guided groups of foreign tourists in Patagonia giving them 4 hour tours. I managed to entertain and successfully inform the visitors about nature and local culture. I served as a translator between the local villagers and the visitors.

## Education

- 2018. **Nature interpretation guide**. To be approved by Interpret Europe.
- 2018. **Visitor Information and Local Tourism Promotion**. To be approved by Zubiri-Manteo.
- 2016. **Master of Science in Environmental Management**. Postgraduate. University of Stirling, UK.
- 2014. **Natural Resources Conservation Engineering**. Degree. Universidad Austral de Chile.